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State or Florida 

DATE: December I, 1997 

TO: Debra Swim, Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
James Mc(]cc, Elqui.re 

ORI (511 ~AL 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

John Roaer Howe, Elquirc ~ 

FROM: Wm. Cocb.rq,~EOli~ Staff Counsel. Division of Legal Services Oi. ~~ 
RE: Docltet No. ~Request for approval of propcJIIJ fN revenue decoupling by 

Florida Power Corporation. 
Via Facsimile 

Staff will conduct 0.1 informal rneeti.na in the above-n:ferencc docket nt the following 11 me 

llOd place: 

10:00 a.m., Thursday, December 4, 1997 
Gerald L. Gunt.cr Building, Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallllhwee, Florida 

'The purpose of this meetin¥ is to discuss the imminent ccnclusion of Florida Power Corporl'l ion · ~ 

three year dccoupling expe:nmcnL If you would like to participate in this meet ing ... a telephone. 

please dial (850) 921-6370 or SUNCOM 291-6370 promptly at 10:00 am If there nrc any 

questions cooccming this meeting, please contact Paul Stallcup at (850) 41 3-6441 
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Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer, Colson) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Stallcup) 

DOC!:'" • · • 

1,'._, __ _ I 2 2 I 0 DEC -I r;; 
1,. 

rr .,. 




